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cial government for one half of the centre Commons |

as a glebe for their congregation. Their petition
was favorably received and they were given a li-
cense of occupation which implied the granting

of a deed at a later date. ‘l‘lhlaldw.elund.

fully for fourteen years. He rejoiced
liberty, for during the Revolutionary War he .and
his family had been cast into a dungedsn and treated
.-, shamefuily by the Republican forces. He was a true
7~ missionary, organising Lutheran congregations at
Aultsville and Iroquois. Many of his descendsnts
“are living in Dundas county: His name will ever
live as & great pioneer of Canadian Lutheranism.
He died in 1803 and was buried in the church ceme-
tery. No lettered stope marks his grave.. ‘
Rev. Frederick A. Meyers was the second min-

ister to serve the St..Lawrence Lutherans. His

ers”.
Jutler’s Rangers. These battalions fought nobly
and loyally on the British side until the end of the
conflict. These German Lutheran Palatines are thus
worthy of the title “United Empire Loyalists.”
The soldiers of Sir John Johnston's regiment,
after the conflict, were quartered at Isle Aux Noir
at the northern end of Lake Champlain. Here. they
were met by their wives and families and in the
spring of 1784 were conveyed by Batteaux up the
St. Lawrence to Dundas county. Their hardskips

g:;'.?

Tb't;re were also a number. of Palatines in

third minister . Rev, L G. Weigandt,
from the Bay of Quinty distriet where he had

came '

and conflict had fitted them for the gigantic task -
of hewing down the forest and establishilig a new
home, under British institutiona.

That the Lutheran settlers who landed in the
county of Dundas, June 20, 1784, were the childrea
of the German Palatines whe labored at Livingstons
Manor under Governor Hunter. from 1710 to 1713,
is yet on file. That list contains such names as
Garlough, Casselman, Shell, Merkiey, Becker, Dilld-
bough. These names are repeated many times in the
Lutheran Chuarch Registers of Dundas County.
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In 1825 Rev. Senderling visited
time, but did not accept a call. :
Sad indeed was the condition of the Lutherans
in Dundas county. They were without a chureh,
drifting away from their faith, and distrusting any
Lautheran clergymen who might come to them lest
he prove to be like Weigandt or Meyer. It was then
that the Macedonian Call came to the Rev. Herman
Hayunga, who was serving as s professor in Hart-
wick Seminary. He resigned his chair st the
inary and went in 1826 to the St
erans. It is due to the efforts of this

f

energy and zeal and an undying love for the Luth-
eran church, he couragecusly met the i

He labored unceasingly, visited from house to house,
overcame the distrust of the people, withstood .
peals and bribes from without and
and growth out of chaos. He had the sat
of seeing immediate fruitage of his work. I
yvear he had gathered together a -goodly
tion at Riverside and had established a new con-
gregation at North Williamsburg, ten miles from the
Mother Church. This second charch was built by
the Lutherans and Presbyterians jointly and was
dedicated by Rev. Hayunga, June 24, 1827. A new

F

#hurch (St. Johns) was built at Riverside in 1833

on a site donated by Conrad Frymire and situated
at a short distance from the first churck which was
then in full control of the Church of England, they
having secured a deed for it. Rev. Hayunga con-
tributed generously toward the erection of both

entailed can better be understood. Hayunga recog-
nized the need of English services. He safely
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present, with the exception of a three year
period (1887-90) St. John’s, Riverside, and St. Paul's

Morrisbuirg, have been upited to form the St. Law-
Parish.

For some years services had been held .at the
concession (Dunbar) being conducted
the pastor of St. Peter’s, North Williamsburg.
July 30, 1879, the new St. Luke’s Lutheran church

October 7, St. Paul’'s Lutheran Church. During

pastorate of Rev. Rupp, in August, 1802, St.
John's received $10,000 and St. Paul’s $4.000 from
the Geo. Cook Estate. The Rev. J. Maurer, D. D,
for many years president of the Central Canada
Synod, served the Williamsburg Pafish for eight
years (1905-08) (1913-18) and left a salutary in-
fluence.

There are at present in Dundas county four
Lutheran churches, three parsonages, two parish halls,
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